CULTURAL ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

M2018-118

3 YEAR TERM
APPT. TERM
MEMBER ADDRESS PHONE # DATE EXPIRATION | TERM
i
Steven Bleicher 15 Clemson 843-347- 3/8/16 3/8/19 1
stevenbleicher@gmail.com | Road 9949
Conway, SC
29526
Pam Heller 712 671 Avenue | 497-5020 | 7/12/2016 7/10/2019 5
N., #2C 29572
Diane DeVaughn Stokes 3781 Waterford 626-7466 | 7/12/2016 7/10/2019 T
Dr.
Myrtle Beach, SC
29577
Arielle Fatuova 718 Juniper Dr. 238-2510 | 6/23/2012 7/10/2018 2
Apt. A
Surfside Beach,
SC 29575
Rebecca A. Donevant 5719 Pickens 843-222- 10/10/17 7/10/2020 1
rdonevant@sc.rr.com Ave. 6889
Myrtle Beach, SC
29577
Francis J. Tuite 5553 Hwy 19 843-455- 3/8/16 3/8/19 1
Conway, SC 5755
29526
John Morken 197 Wicklow Dr. | 843-650- 3/8/16 3/8/19 1
Jmorken27@gmail.com Murrells Inlet, 7850
SC 29576
Victoria Tall 407 40" Avenue | 843-602- 3/8/16 3/8/19 1
wordgirltt@gmail.com North 1194
Myrtle Beach, SC
29577
William Miller 1856 Plantation 214-632- 3/8/16 3/8/19 1
whimdesigns@gmail.com | Dr. 2829
MB, SC 29577

| NOTE: City Residents are highlighted in blue.

The term of Arielle Fatuova expired on July 10, 2018. Victoria Tall is deceased and needs to

be replaced.




Jennifer Stanford

From: Brenda Bethune

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Jennifer Stanford; Diane Moskow-McKenzie
Subject: Fwd: arts council

Attachments: get_file.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Edwards-Russell <rrussell(@coastal.edu>

Date: May 29, 2018 at 12:54:20 PM EDT

To: "bbethune@cityofmyrtlebeach.com" <bbethune(@cityofmyrtlebeach.com>
Subject: arts council

Honorable Mayor and Arts Council

I am writing this letter to inquire about possible spots open on the cultural arts committee. As
you know | have lived here my entire life and have always been involved in the arts. In the past
I have served on this committee as we raised money with the carousel horses. | have also
encouraged my colleagues from Coastal to serve on this committee and now | feel compelled to
serve on this committee once again. | would appreciate the opportunity to make a contribution
in finally seeing the arts come alive in Myrtle Beach.

Thank you for your consideration,

Robin Edwards Russell
Associate Professor of Theatre
Host, Coastal Today

Coastal Carolina University
843-349-2505
(fax)843-349-2943
rrussell@coastal.edu
www.coastal.edu




9333 Cove Drive
Myrtle Beach, SC 29572
Phone 843-349-2505 Home
Phone 843-449-1118 Email
rrussell@coastal.edu
EDUCATION

Master of Fine Arts, University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC,
1991 Department of Theatre and Speech

One Year Professional Internship, Shakespeare Theatre at the Folger, Washington, DC

Post-graduate Independent Study, USC-Coastal Carolina College, 1985-1987

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies, USC-Coastal Carolina College, 1985
TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Associate Professor, Coastal Carolina University, 2000- Present
Taught the following courses:

Stage Makeup, Audition Techniques, Acting 1- 4,

Oral Communication, Intro to Theatre, Theatre Lab

Instructor, Coastal Carolina University, 1998-2000
Taught the following courses:

Stage Makeup, Audition Technique, Acting, Stagecraft,
Intro to Theatre, Theatre Lab

Adjunct Instructor, Coastal Carolina University, 1995- 1998
Taught the following courses:
Stage Makeup, Audition Technique, Oral Communication

DIRECTING EXPERIENCE

35 MM: A Musical Exhibition Coastal Carolina University 2018
Really, Really Coastal Carolina University, 2017
Vagina Monologues Coastal Carolina University, 2016
Hair Coastal Carolina University, 2015
The Shape of Things Coastal Carolina University, 2013
Rocky Horror Show Coastal Carolina University, 2012
The Laramie Project Coastal Carolina University, 2012
Greater Tuna Long Bay Theatre, 2009
Dog Sees God Coastal Carolina University, 2008
Vagina Monologues Coastal Carolina University, 2003, 2006, 2008
Sordid Lives Coastal Carolina University, 2006
Stiil Life with Iris Coastal Carolina University, 2005
| Hate Hamlet Coastal Carolina University, 2004
Moose Mating Coastal Carolina University, 2002
The Complete Works of

William Shakespeare (abridged) Coastal Carolina University, 2000

Goodnight Desdemona



In The Jungle of the Cities

Macbeth
Working
Later Life
The Tempest

True Colors

Nine Impossible Things

Charlie’s Aunt
Night Mother

ACTING EXPERIENCE

Various
Charlotte Hay
Maude
Rosalind
Robert Ann
Aunt Dan
Jetta

Luce

Phoebe
Thisby
Madam de Volanges
Elmire
Clytemnestra
Mother

Nanny Ruth

Coastal Carolina University, 1999

Coastal Carolina University, 1997
Coastal Carolina University, 1997
Coastal Carolina University, 1996
The South Carolina Shakespeare Company, 1995
A Midsummer Night's Dream  The South Carolina Shakespeare Company, 1993
The University of South Carolina, 1989
Juniors Scholar Program, 1989
USC-Coastal Carolina College, 1987

USC-Coastal Carolina College, 1986

Almost Maine

Moon Over Buffalo

Not Now Darling

As You Like it

Nunsense

Aunt Dan and Lemon
Angry Housewives

The Comedy of Errors

As You Like It

A Midsummer Night's Dream
Les Liaisons Dangereuses
Tartuffe

Electra

Pelican

True Colors

SHAKESPEARE THEATRE, Washington D.C.

Phoebe/Charles As You Like It
Peasant Fuente Ovejuna
Wench Othello
Mistress Shore Richard 1l
ADDITIONAL TRAINING
VOICE
I.P.A. - Broad and Narrow
Edith Skinner
Linklater System
MOVEMENT AND DANCE
Alexander Technique
Laban System
Pericd Movement
Stage Combat
PRINT/MEDIA PUBLICATION

Atlantic Stage

Coastal Carolina University
Coastal Carolina University
Coastal Carolina University
Tricycle Productions
Coastal Carolina University
Tricycle Productions

SC Shakespeare Company
SC Shakespeare Company
SC Shakespeare Company
University of South Carolina
University of South Carolina
University of South Carolina
University of South Carolina

University of South Carolina

directed by Daniel Fish
directed by Rene Buch
directed by Hal Scott

directed by Michael Kahn

AVX Corporate Human Resources Training Video Series, Vol. 1-36, 2007-2008

Healthy Foundations; A video Public Service announcement series, produced from Duke



University. 2001
PRESENTATIONS

In America, by Matthew Earnest. acted in Staged reading of new work.
“Teaching as Performance Art,” Faculty Development Dinner Lectures, Presenter, 2012.

“Unscripted,” CCU Women in Philanthropy: Women's Leadership Conference and

Celebration of
Inspiring Women, Presenter, 2012

“Edith Skinner's Approach to the Readings of Dame Edith Sitwell,” with Sandi Shakleford
atThe
South Carolina Theatre Association Conference, 2009

“Special Effects Make-up Techniques and Applications,” with Steve Earnest at the
CCU High
School Theatre Days, 2008

“Rape Crisis Awareness Sketches,” for Grand Strand Community Against Rape, 2004

“The Star Gazer; a Reading,” William A. Session Symposium, Coastal Carolina
University, 2002

“Shakespearean Text Analysis,” at South Carolina Governor's School for Science and
Math, 2001

“Face Casting Workshop,” at South Carolina Theatre Association Conference, 2000
“Physical and Vocal Warm-ups,” at South Carolina Theatre Association Conference, 1999

Reading of “Tales of Chicora County,” Catherine Lewis Festival; A Celebration of
Horry County, 1999

SERVICE

University
Faculty advisor for DELIGHT Student Christian Organization
COFHA Promotion and Tenure Committee, 2015-2017
Approximately 19 Faculty Search Committees, chaired 7
Myrtle Beach Education Foundation Board Member, 2007-Present
Horry County School Improvement Counsel, 2002-2017
COFHA Promotion and Tenure Committee, 2006-2012
NCAA Compliance Committee, 2010-2011
Search Committee for Athletic Director, 2010
Search Committee for Vice-President of Advancement, 2009
Accreditation Committee Member for SACS, Horry County Schools, 2005-
2006 Celebration of Inquiry Steering Committee, 2005
Kimbell Distinguished Lecturer Selection Committee, 2005-2008
Horry County Superintendent Advisory Cabinet, 2005-2008
Ad hoc Committee for New Student Orientation, 2004
Steering Commiittee for Extended Campus Master Plan, 2003
CCU Cultural Arts Committee, 3 years
Humaniti%s' and Fine Arts Scholarship Gala Committee, 4 years
CCU's 50" Anniversary Planning Committee
CCUr'’s Service and Public Engagement Initiative Task Force, 2004



Women in Philanthropy, 2002

Myrtle Beach Education Foundation, 2002-present
Myrtle Beach Cultural Arts Advisory Committee, 2002, 2607
Recruitment and Retention Committee, 2001

Departmental

Search Committee chair for Departmental Lecturer position.

Advisor for Upstage Student Theatre Organization, 10 years,

Current. Attended Chicago Unified Theatre Auditions.

Taught workshops for The CCU High School Theatre Festival.

Managed decoration for COHFA Scholarship Gala.

Organized and hosted South Carolina Theatre Association Conference at CCU,
2001. Wrote National Accreditation of Schools of Theatre Self-Study Chapter on
Alumni, Recruitment, and Retention.

Arranged Anne Bogart workshops for CCU Theatre Department, 2001.
Arranged for financial support, travel, hotel accommodations, and daily activities for students
and faculty attending SCTA Conference.

Attended multiple on campus auditions to bolster recruitment.

Mentored students in preparation for auditicns for summer work.

Community

Other

Guest Judge for COMPASSION THROUGH FASHION benefiting New Directions Homeless
Shelter.

“Senior Exhibition of Mastery” performances. Served as the professional category
adjudicator since 2002 at Myrtle Beach School of arts and Technology, 2002-2011

Taught stage make-up for First Presbyterian Church children’s ministries Drama Camp.
Designed, applied, and taught make-up for Carolina Forest High School Production of Cats
for over forty students.

Assisted productions of Aristocats and Jungle Book for Myrtle Beach School of

Performing Arts.

Judged Senior Projects for The Academy of Art, Science, and Technology, 4 years.

Appeared as a guest judge for Coastal /dof student talent

competition. Narrator for CCU Symphonic Band Concert, 2001

Appeared on South Carolina Road Show as the representative for the College of Humanities
and Fine Arts.

Kennedy Center/ American College Theatre Festival regional adjudicator for College of
Charleston Production, Arms and the Man.

Guest performer for Long Bay Symphony.

HONORS and GRANTS

Coastal Carolina University Enhancement Grant co-recipient entitled, “Awareness of the
Dilemmas Encountered in Organizational Human Resource Practices: A Multidisciplinary
Scenario-Based Approach.”

KC-ACTF Director of Merit Award, Sordid Lives, 2006

COHFA Student Outstanding Teacher Award, Apple, 2006, 2005

Received the Student Affairs Division Awards at 2000-2001 Honors Convocation.
Director of Merit, SCTA Outstanding production of The Complete Works of William
Shakespeare, Production placed in top 25 at the KC-ACTF regional competition

which featured 225 entries from schools in 10 southeastern states.

Folger Shakespeare Fellow, 1989

References available upon request.



C. N. “Nick” Sherfesee
5815 Woodside Avenue
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

City Clerk

City of Myrtle Beach
937 Broadway St.
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

Dear Sir or Madam:

| am volunteering to fill one of the available positions on The Cultural Arts Advisory Committee.
I have been actively involved with the performing arts in Myrtle Beach for many years as an
officer and member of the Board of Directors of the Long Bay Symphony. | am attaching a brief
bio that provides more information about me.

I am most grateful to you for your consideration of my request.

22 f—

C. N. “Nick” Sherfesee



BIO
C. N. “Nick” Sherfesee

Time in Area: Has lived in the Myrtle Beach area since 1995
Residence: 5815 Woodside Avenue,
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Personal: Married with one child living at home (2 grown children).
Education:
e The Citadel- BSBA
e University of Florida — Florida School of Banking
e University of Delaware- Stonier Graduate School of Banking
e leadership Grand Strand
Career: Currently in the Commercial Real Estate Business (eight years)

40+ years in the Banking and Financial Services Industry

Real Estate

Keystone Commercial Real Estate — Sales Agent (current)
The Noble Company — Property Management

Banking

Barclays American — Executive VP — Human Resources

Sales Financing Inc. - Audit, Area Supervisor

Lake Area State Bank — CEO/Pres

Bank of Florida, NA — CEQ/Pres

First Union National Bank - Sr. VP- Myrtle Beach Market President
Wachovia - Sr. VP — Myrtle Beach Business Banking Relationship
Megr.

First Reliance Bank — Myrtle Beach Market President

Atlantic Bank & Trust — Myrtle Beach Market President

Volunteer Experience:

Home Alliance, Inc. — Chairman of the Board 2002-Present

Myrtle Beach Community Land Trust — Treas. Board of Mgrs. 2015-
Present

The Long Bay Symphony — Board of Directors — Vice President, Past
President (1997-2002, 2014-Present)

United States Selective Service — Horry and Marion County (retired) —
Draft Board Chairman 1998-2018

.Waccamaw Housing, Inc. —Chairman of the Board of Directors 1994-2017

Myrtle Beach Rotary — Member, Board of Directors 1996-Present



Honors and Awards:

Knights of Columbus Council #5086 — Past Grand Knight, member 2002-
Present

Knights of Columbus Assembly #1799 — Scribe, member 2006-Present
St. Andrew Catholic Church/School — Finance Council — 2003-Present
March of Dimes — Past President, March Chair and Board of Directors
1994-2015.

Leadership Grand Strand-Board of Regents-1996-2007

Leadership Grand Strand — Ann DeBock Leadership Award — 2006
Sun News Myrtle Beach Honorary Volunteer of the Year

Rotary of Myrtle Beach — Paul Harris Fellow (two times)

Grace Brooks Palmer Honorary Humanitarian of the Year — 1998

-~ Golden Sir Knight of the Year — 2012-2013

March of Dimes /March for Babies— Pee Dee Dlwsuon/Myrtle Beach Spirit
Award - 2015



Jennifer Stanford

From: Diane Moskow-McKenzie

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Jennifer Stanford

Subject: FW: Cultural Arts Advisory Committee

From: Arielle Fatuova <afatuova@myrtlebeachartmuseum.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Diane Moskow-McKenzie <DMcKenzie@cityofmyrtlebeach.com>
Subject: Re: Cultural Arts Advisory Committee

Hi, Diane

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner. YES! I would love to stay a committee member for

another term.

Thanks, Diane. See you soon!

:&m\; A RTuvanl BEACH | 5C
“=MUSEUM

ARIELLE FATUOVA

Education Coordinator
3100 S Ocean Blvd
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
843.238.2510

MyrtleBeachArtMuseum.org
GREAT ART,
GREAT EXPERIENCES

REGISTER TODAY

®

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 9:30 AM, Diane Moskow-McKenzie <DMcKenzie@cityofmyrtlebeach.com> wrote:

1



Arielle,

Our City Clerk has notified me that your term on the Cultural Arts Advisory Committee will expire on July 10
of this year. We do hope that you will consider staying with the committee for another term.

We sincerely appreciate your enthusiasm and support of the arts.

Diane

Diane Moskow-McKenzie, MPA
Senior Planner
City of Myrtle Beach Planning Department

937 Broadway Street

Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

P.O. Box 2468 (29578)

843/918-1069

"When we look at our cities we see ourselves. We hope our children will like what they see." Author Unknown

Organizational Vision for the City of Myrtle Beach

The employees of the City of Myrtle Beach are a diverse group of individuals who blend their unique talents to create the
most effective, elite team of public servants in South Carolina.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

k¥ WARNING *** All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure
under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act(FOIA). 2007



